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Assistant Atorney Uencral 10/28/496

Givil Bivision

Depurtment of Justice e
Vashingbon, DC 20550

ey Assgisbtant 4G,

The Uetober 25 form letterreferving what is not by any means a new request
by 1o te whab + tako it is a component witlin your dimision is inappropriate, is
not in accord with the facts slated in my le ttedof Uctpber 11, and I am off'ended
at thds newest in an endless series of offieinl dolays vuith my proper requests. I
am, as my letter stutes, 3 and in precarious l wlth. My letter is quite opecific
in relerring to the wueh earlicr requests that ineluded the withheld information
phoofl of the existence ol widch I encloged. 1 think it is indecent for the
government to put tige at tie bottorn of its endless backlof when it relates to
vequoste of nore than two eacd decades ago griven umy age and the state of wmy health
and tho requirvement thal requests be processod in order of the time of receipt. Do
yon lhewve requests of more than 20 years that can properly precedo thifl one about
which the Yopartaent and the FBL mmrel{él. lied in order to frustrate it?

I do uob know if eny «f those in yowr division involvéj}l in FOI/Pi matters
vore bhore vhen I was mulcing ny reouests but it appenrs that the bureaucracy
has learned notling from them, 1n the end efforts to frustrate ny requests took
-enovmouy amounts of time and were quite coustly. Une of the costs was, sccording to
the lemislative hisbtory of the 1974 FOIA amending, was the auending of the investi-
gabory Liles exemplbion.

Ag my letter states, there can be in this the possibility of official emimrras&-

euent. I have no intevest in that, justified as it would be, and L hope that the
depnvtuent and its components have enovgh of {hat without enticing ¥more of it.

e velerral to your division, widch + tuke it the abbreviations on the
relernl slip indicates, is uot in accord with ‘the clear language.of my letter. The
widhlield information the oxistence of wlich is proven by the attachment to wy leto
fer i vovelent in both FUIA ruguests I filed and litigated and my PA request which
wag not litigated.

Ve deposed both of the FBI o ents who provided David Fisher with the proof
that they ng‘pth]mld from me Tor lis boolk llard Byidence and they both withheld that
infornath.on %. That information algo is obviously relevant in my PA request
end it was fywithheld,

T would 1ike a poowpt, truthful and responsive lotter from you coon. Yihervise
deswite my oge and the state of sy health 1 way, as under the law I now can, file
in fedorsl distiict court. Ferhaps this insight into how you people do not comply
with the law can got a little attention then. Sincerely, 7arold lIuiabo_fg
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